

6 May 2022

Dear Clerk:

I request the maximum extension of time to file my petition for certiorari. I need the time because of irregular operations here at FMC Butner are limiting my access to the law library.

I also note that I still have "brain fog" from chemotherapy for cancer treatment.

I've enclosed a copy of the 6th Circuit Court of Appeals' denial of my timely petition for rehearing/rehearing en banc.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jerry W. Cope
Terry W. Cope
#06887-032
FMC Butner
PO Box 1600
Butner, NC 27509

RECEIVED

MAY 19 2022

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
SUPREME COURT, U.S.